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Eric Fryson 

From: Melissa Marks [Melissa.Marks@knology.com] 

Sent: Friday, September 14,201211:54 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: Jim Polk 

Subject: Knology of Florida, Inc_ETC Filing_Undocketed 

Attachments: Undocketed Filing_ETC_Rate Floor Plan_ 47 CFR 54 313.pdf 


Please find attached pdf document for filing regarding the above referenced matter. 


Thank you 


Melissa Marks 

Knology, Inc. 


o6 I 9 a SEP 14 ~ 

9/14/2012 FPSC-COM~1!SSiOH CLERK 



Telephone Coble TV Internet 

September 14, 2012 

Via Electronic Filing OnIJ 
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Division of Communications Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: 	 Knology of Florida, Inc. ETC filing 

Undocketed Matter 


Dear Ms. Cole: 

On November 18, 2011 the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC") released its 
USFIICC Transformation Order in WC Docket No. 10-90 et al. With that Order, and 
subsequent clarification orders, the FCC began a transition to a national framework for 
certification of Eligible Telecommunications Carriers ("ETCs") required for the ETCs' 
continued receipt of federal high cost support. 

Knology of Florida, Inc. ("Knology") has received federal support only from the 
Interstate Access Support ("lAS") portion of the federal high cost program. As part of 
the USFIICC Transformation Order, the FCC froze all federal high cost support 
mechanisms at 2011 levels and combined them into a single fund. Previously, Knology 
certified its use of lAS directly to the FCC and the Universal Service Administrative 
Company ("US AC"). However, beginning in 2012, all state-designated ETCs who 
receive federal high cost support must obtain that certification from state commissions. 
For 2013 funding the state must provide this certification to the FCC and USAC by 
October 1,2012. 

Knology is requesting that the Commission certify by October I, 2012 that Knology's 
lAS was used in the previous year and will be used in the coming year fot the provision, 
maintenance, and upgrading of the facilities and services for which the support is 
intended, in accordance with 47 C.F.R. § 54.314. In addition, for your information, 
attached is a copy of the certification filed with the FCC on June 8, 2012 as part of 
Knology's federal ETC filing. 

Under the USFIICC Transformation Order, and subsequent clarification orders. ETCs 
receiving only lAS funds do not have any additional reporting requirements for 2012. 
However. beginning in 2013, all ETCs who receive federal high cost support will be 
required to comply with the reporting requirements in 47 C.F.R. §54.313 for their state 
ETC certification filings. 
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If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact the undersigned at (706) 
645-3966. 

Sincerely, 

slBruce Schoonover. Jr. 
Bruce Schoonover, Jr. 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 

cc: 	 Braulio Baez. Executive Director, FPSC 
Adam Teitzman. Attorney Supervisor, FPSC 
Beth Salak. Director of Telecommunications, FPSC 



State of Georgia ) Florida Public Service Commission 2012 ETC 
)ss Certification to the FCC for 2013 Federal Universal 

Troup County ) Service Support 

Affidavit of Kno(ogy of Florida, Inc. 

I. Bruce Schoonover, being of lawful age and duly sworn. on my oath and under penalty of perjury, state 
that I am the Director of Regulatory Affairs of Knology of Florida, Inc. and that I am authorized to 
execute this affidavit on behalf of Knology of Florida. Inc. ("Company"), study area code 219904, and the 
facts set forth in this affidavit are accurate to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. 

The Company hereby certifies that: 

I) 	 All fedeml universal service support, including Interstate Access Support, was used in the 
preceding calendar year and will be used in the coming calendar year only for the provision, 
maintenance, and upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended. 

Bruce Sc oonover 

DATED this I t4 day of September, 2012. 

Director of Regulatory Affairs 
Knology, Inc. 
1241 O.G. Skinner Dr. 
West Point, Georgia 31833 

SUBSCRmED AND SWORN to before me this l¥= 'fI-day of September, 2012. 

~·2.~ 
Cy thia S. Alsabrook 
Notary Public...., Georgia s~e 
My Commission Expires: ~ 1'5, )OIY 



Telephone Coble TV Internet 

Interstate Access §upport (lAS) 
2012·2013 

June 8,2012 

Office of Secretary 
Federal CommunicatiOns Commission 

445 - 12th Street, SW 

Washington, DC 20554 


Karen Majcher 

Vice President· High Cost and Low Income Division 

Universal Service Administrative Company 

2000 L Street, NW, Suite 200 

Washington, DC 20036 

Hg;erts@usac.om 


CC Docket No. 96-45 

Interstate Access Support· lAS 

Annual Certification FUlng 


This is to certify that ....IK~Nio3.l0LIrII.:I0Gy... .........,..:JIN~C~,I-....________________ 

wUl use Its INTERSTATE ACCESS SUPPORT • lAS only for the provision, maintenance 
and upgrading of facilities and services for which the support Is intended. 

I am authorized to make this certification on behalf of the company named above. This certification is for the 
study ares(s) listed below. 

lAS 
State Stud Area Code 

South Dakota 399006 
Florida 219904 

(if necessary, attach a separate list of additional study areas and check this box.) 

Date: June 8, 2012 

Date Received 
(For official use only) 

Carrier's Name: Knology, Inc, 
Carrier's Address: 1241 O,G, Skinner Drive West Point, GA 31833 
Carrier's Telephone Number: 1-877-566-5849 

USAC 
1241 C.G. Skinner Drive • West Point, GA 31833 • Tel: 706.645.3000 .. Fox: 706.&45.0148 .. www.knology.com 

0 

http:www.knology.com
mailto:Hg;erts@usac.om

